

## Home and School of Wenonah

### Monthly Meeting Minutes

**Wednesday May 8, 2019**

Meeting called to order at 7:10 pm. Present were: Darcie Sanchez, Aurelie Baylor, Jocelyn Kenyon, Jillian McCloskey, Deb Cline, Jen Ream, Jen Buckman, Jenn Kiesel, Erin Cook, Caitlin Paulson, and Meghan Walsh.

**Review Minutes:** Minutes were reviewed from April meeting. There was a change in the wording for the budget. 'Funding was approved for Air Filters for the classrooms'. Minutes were approved.

**Correspondence:** There was no correspondence this month.

**Treasurer's Report:** Report was reviewed. Hot Lunch should bring in about \$5,000. Learning for Fun still needs to pay the instructors. The report was approved.

**Principal and Board of Education Report:** Ms. Buckman wanted to say thank you for the \$2448 raised with the Color-a-Thon. The money has gone toward computers and technology. There have been lots of treats for Teacher Appreciation week. There will be a lunch on 5/15. The bounce house at the ICS was donated by the WEA. This year the 5<sup>th</sup> Grade class trip was to the Wetlands Institute in Stone Harbor. This year they decided to go for a science based trip.

#### **Committee Reports:**

**Ice Cream Social Update:** Rough numbers: \$850 raised through Sponsors, \$350 for the Auction Baskets. Overall made about \$5100 because the WEA paid for the bounce houses. Money was spent to rent tables and chairs since it was held outside. Overall people were very happy to have it outdoors. Next year will look into having a tarp by the moon bounces. And looking to have a coordinator for Clean-up.

**Clean Communities Day:** Will Post on Weekly Notes and Facebook. Meet at the Community Center – Train Station at 8:30.

**Cultural Arts:** Phillies Game Monday June 10<sup>th</sup> at 7:05. \$7 per ticket – all student tickets will be covered by H&S.

**Butterfly Garden:** Mrs. Seonia's Garden Group cleaned the flower beds. The pond has been cleaned up - thanks to Kate Esposito. 3 Perennials were added. Still talking with Burgher Fence about replacing broken section. Looking to set up a Sign-Up Genius for families to adopt the garden for a week during the summer. Sprinklers are on for the garden. Kate Esposito is now a co-chair.

**Nominations:** For Treasurer: Lori Ann Winner was nominated and voted in.

For Vice-President: Jocelyn Kenyon was voted in.

**Review of By-Laws:** Started to look in to this. It needs to be reviewed by the board and then changes will be discussed at a full meeting and voted on. This will be revisited in June and September.

**Art Expo:** Will be Wednesday May 22 from 5-7

#### **New Business:**

- Yearbook – for next year will increase by 8 pages to include the Learning Letter. Total cost will increase by \$200 and it must be ready to turn in by the 2<sup>nd</sup> week of April.